Qyrrt

gl tnvironmental Protection Agency

Ms Jackie Kelly n Ghniomhairsocht um 0
Principal En.v1ronment.al Health Officer Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Health Service Executive (Northern Area) Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland

Eneronmental Health Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Unit 13F Eastat Chaislean BhaiIeEShea'in

Contae Loch Garman, tire
Blanghardstown Corporate Park T 435353 9160600
Dublin 15 F: +353 539160699

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
25 August 2014 Reg. No: W0277-01

Waste Licence Application in respect of Huntstown Inert Waste Recovery Facility at
Huntstown Quarry, Finglas, Dublin 11.

Dear Ms Kelly

Further to your submission of 23/06/2011, received on 01/07/2011 and 20/02/2014 received on
24/02/2014 in relation to an application for a Waste Licence Application in respect of
Huntstown Inert Waste Recovery Facility at Huntstown Quarry, Finglas, Dublin 11.

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No. 477 of 2011) that the Agency has made a
determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the project, individually or in
combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a
European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached for your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information-on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O.
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely

Re' /2

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




